

To: Henry Wisneski
E-Mail: henry.wisneski@baesystems.com
From: Doug Young
Date: March 28, 2003

Subject: Request for Info - STA File # 0101-EX-ST-2003

Message:

Requesting swept frequencies between 27-500 MHz from an airborne platform complicates this application enormously, especially for nondirectional antennas, as is indicated in your application. The only type of application for which we have approved anything similar is RF immunity testing on large pieces of equipment inside industrial buildings. Those were granted with considerable amounts of spectrum deleted, plus the risk of interference from that type of operation is much less than an airborne operation. If you truly want me to try to clear operation for that entire band, I would have to coordinate with three other bureaus inside the FCC plus NTIA for the federal government. I would expect that to take a considerable amount of time, plus I couldn't guarantee how much of the spectrum could be cleared. Please advise.

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of March 28, 2003 may result in application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the 'Reply' button. In order for your response to be processed expeditiously, you must upload your response via the Internet at https://gulfoss2.fcc.gov/prod/oet/index_els.html

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number : 2518